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Corporate Centre, ‘Saudamini’, Plot No. 2, Sector-29, Gurgaon, Haryana-
122007

CP/RTI/2016/61 Date: 26™ May, 2016

Shri Deepak

4/2364, Gali No. 8
Bihari Colony, Shahdara
Delhi-32

Sub: Information under Right to Information Act, 2005 (Application No. 61 dated
29.04.2016 received on 02.05.2016.)

Dear Sir,

This has reference to your RTI request dated 29" April, 2016 (received on 2" May,
2016), seeking information under RTI Act, 2005.

The information sought is attached at Annex-l.

First Appeal, if any, against the reply of CPIO may be made to the first appellate
Authority within 30 days of the receipt of the reply of CPIO. Details of Appellate
Authority at Corporate Centre, Gurgaon, under RTI Act, 2005 is as below:

Shri B. Mishra

Executive Director (CP & IT) & Appellate Authority

Corporate Centre, Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
“Saudamini”, Plot No. 2, Sector-29, Gurgaon — 122007, Haryana.
Email ID: bmishra@powergridindia.com

Phone No. 0124-2571960

Thanking you,
SaaN,

(Fdlier FAR 1)
39 HgYEYS (F.31.) T§ F.AG 3R
Phone No. 0124-2822746

Email ID: cpio.cc@powergrid.co.in




RT1 No.: 16/61

The applicant, Sh. Deepak, has requested for the information regarding the following
packages:

Conductor Package Detail

No. Project name & package no. Kms. | Due date

1 | TBCB/765 kKV/02 (N-M)/CD04/G11{For CDO4)

Nagapattinam - Salem CD04 - TBCB (ACSR Zebra 1812

L07.2015
Conductor) 18.07

2 | TBCB/765 kV/02 (N-M)/CD06/G11{For CDO6)

Salem ~ Madhugiri - CD06 ~ TBCB (ACSR Bersimis 1260 1| 13.07.2015
Conductor)

3 | CC-CS/483-NR1/CD-2845/2846/2847/11/G3

Chittorgarh Ajmer NR-1 CD-01 (ACSR Zebra Conductor) 2704
Chittorgarh Ajmer NR-1 CD-02 (ACSR Zebra Conductor) 2741 | 24.11.2015
Chittorgarh Ajmer NR-1 CD-03 (ACSR Zebra Conductor) 2741

4 | CC-CS/481-SR2/CD-2621/11/G7 (pkg CD02)

Tirunelveli & Tuticorin Pooling Station - CD-02 {ACSR 2802 {15.12.2015
Moose Conductor)

The queries of the applicant are enumerated as follows:

1. Have these packages been opened?

2. Who are bidders in each of these packages?

3. What are prices of all bidders in these packages?

4. When the purchase order will be issued?

5. Has any package been cancelled? Will the cancelled package be retendered?
6. What is current status of above packages?

Information pertaining to Conductor Packages mentioned at Sl. No. 1 & 2 is given
below:

With the objective to promote competitive procurement of transmission services of
electricity in order to have competitive tariffs, certain guidelines have been framed
under Section 63 of Electricity Act, 2003. The scope of these guidelines, inter-alia, include
selection of transmission service provider for a new transmission line through Tariff
Based Competitive Bidding (TBCB) route on build, own, operate and maintain (BOOM)
basis.

As of now, POWERGRID participates in the bidding process for projects under TBCB
route. In case POWERGRID emerges as the winner in a particular project, POWERGRID
acquires the Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) constituted for the particular project from
Bid Process Co-ordinator, Consequently, SPV becomes 100% whoily owned subsidiary
of POWERGRID. POWERGRID, generally, carries out tendering activities on behalf of
the SPV. However, award and project execution are carried out by the SPV on BOOM
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The outcome of iendering process not only facilitates execution of a particular project
under TBCEB route but at the same time acts as benchmark, based on which
POWERGRID prepares its bids for future TBCB projects. The information in regard to
Procurement Packages for TBCB Projects such as details of participating vendors, bid
prices received etc. warrant confidentiality as they are commercial confidence in nature
for TBCB Projects wherein POWERGRID ilself is a bidder competing with various
private players. Revelation of the same may jeopardize POWERGRID's interest which
may also result in loss of business in TBCB Projects.

In view of above, the information sought in respect of packages mentioned at SL. No.1 &
2 can not be furnished.
R
- -II..
- T o
. //X ;“‘,--' j

ol

( [{7\&7'

Page3of 5



Point wise reply of the queries pertaining to Conductor Package Details mentioned at

SI. No. 3 is given below:
3. CC-Cs/483-NR1/CD-2845/2846/2847/11/G3
Chittorgarh Ajmer NR-1 CDO01 (ACSR Zebra Conductor)

Chittorgarh Ajmer NR-1 CD02 {ACSR Zebra Conductor)
Chittorgarh Ajmer NR-1 CD03 (ACSR Zebra Conductor)

Query no, 1:

[Have these packages been opened?

Query no, 2;

Who are bidders in each of these packages?

Query no. 3

What is the prices of all bidders in these packages?

Query no, 4

When the purchase order will be issued?

Query no, 5

Has any package been cancelled? Will the cancelled

package be retendered?

Query no, &;

What is the current status of above packages?

The bids for these Packnges have
been opened on za.tiog . The
evaluation of subject packages is
under progress. The desired
information  can  only  be
processed upon comipletion  of
bidding process.
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Point wise reply of the queries pertaining to Conductor Package mentioned at 81. No.

4 is given below:

3. CC-CS/481-6R2/CD-2621/11/G7 (pkg CDO0Z)

Tirunelveli & Tuticorin Pooling Station - CD-02 (ACSR Moose Conductor)

uery no. 1:
Have these packages been opened?

Query no. 2 ¢

Who are bidders in each of these packages?

uery ng. 3
What is the prices of all bidders in these packages?

Query no. 4:

When the purchase order will be issued?

uery no. 5
Has any package been cancelled?

Will the cancelled package be retendered?

uery no, 6:
Whal is the current status of above packages?

Reply to Query no. 1:

The Bidding Process for the
subject  Puckage  has  been
annuldled.

Reply to Query no. 2:
Not applicable, Refer reply to
Query no. 1

Reply to Query no. 3
Not applicable. Refer reply to
Query no. 1

Reply to Query no. 4
Not applicable, Refer reply to
Query ne. 1

Reply ta Query no, 5:
Refer reply to Query no. 1

Does not pertain to Contract
Services departiment. May be
sought from Engg. Deptt.

Reply to Query no. 6:
Refer reply to Query no. 1
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